

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name	Edith Naliaka Simiyu
Date of Birth	7 th May 1971
Marital Status	Married
Nationality	Kenyan
Language	English, Kiswahili and Luhya
Religion	Christian
Address	1699-50200
Phone Number	0712463604
E-Mail	edithnaliaka13@gmail.com

PERSONAL PROFILE:

Currently the Chair of the department of social sciences and tutorial fellow at Kibabii University. She holds a Bachelor of Education (Arts) and Master in Religious Education from Moi University. She is pursuing her PhD. at Moi University and a member of the Kenya Association of Educational Administration and Management (KAEAM). She has a wide of working experience with the Teachers Service Commission (TSC) ranging from a classroom teacher to a Principal. She has had an opportunity to mentor students through Christian Organizations like the Kenya students Christian fellowship (KSCF) and Scouting through Kenya Scouts Association (KSA). She appreciates God, work and Social obligations which must be taken whole heartedly. She acknowledges the importance of communication and interpersonal skills, team spirit and the desire to achieve the set goals.

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

Moi University

Degree: Doctor of Philosophy in Religious Education

Duration: 2014 to date

Moi University

Degree: Master of Education in Religious Education

Duration: 2009-2012

Moi University

Degree: Bachelor of Education Arts

Chwele Girls High School

Kenya Advance Certificate Education (KACE)

Duration 1988-1989

Sipala Secondary School

Kenya Certificate of Education (KCE)

Duration 1984-1987

Hambale Primary School

Certificate of Primary Education (CPE)

Duration: 1975-1983

WORK EXPERIENCE

2017-2019 Kibabii University

Tutorial Fellow /COD Social sciences

2013 to 2017: St. Brigids Secondary School, Kitayi

Principal

2007-2013: Chebukaka Girls Secondary School

Deputy Principal, Netball coach and Scouts Patron

1995-2007: Teremi Boys High School

Responsibilities: Class teacher, Christian Union Patron, Head of Department, Scout Patron, House teacher, Assistant Director of Studies, Member of guidance and counselling department, PTA member, etc

OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES

12013 to 2016-KCSE Examiner CRE Paper2

March 2013-Interim Interdependent Electoral Commission (IIEC)

Position: Presiding officer.

August 2009- Supervisor in the Kenya Population Census (2009).

2017: Presiding Officer in the General Elections

OTHER TRAINING AND SKILLS

Competency Based curriculum

21ST Century Teacher

National Examiner of CRE Paper 2

Art of Leadership

Computer in Application

Kenya Education Management Institute

Drug Demand Reduction Course

Mobilizing Youths for Life

Referees:

1. Professor Patrick A. Kafu

University of Eldoret

2. Prof. Chris W. Mukwa.

Associate Professor,

Department of Curriculum, Instruction and Education Media.

3. Dr. David W. Wanyonyi

Department of Curriculum, Instruction and Education Media

Moi University

